From: Megosh Andy

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 4:19 PM
To: Paz Holly O; Fish David L

Cc: Seto Michael C

Subject: RE: advocacy cases

Yes, this works. Do we know what the time frams is?

Andy

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 4:56 PM
To: Fish David L; Megosh Andy

Cc: Seto Michael C

Subject: advocacy cases

We have now have over 100 "advocacy" cases on hold in determs awaiting guidance fr om EOT/EOG in the form of a list
of areas to be developed. Justin has been overseeing Hillary on this. In meeting with Cindy in Cincy last week and
looking at some of the cases, it is clear to me that we cast the net too wide and have held up cases that have nothing to
do with lobbying or campaign intervention (e.g., org distributing educational material on the national debt). = We are tasking
Hillary with the task of looking at these cases on TEDs and triaging them - identifying those that clearly are adv ocacy
cases and those that are clearly not. We would like Hillary to be able to go to Justin if she has any questions about the
cases she is reviewing. Does that work?

Thanks,

Holly
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